
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Casper Paludan-Müller [CPM@cowi.dk]
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 1:29 PM
To: Paananen, Ron; White, John
Cc: Dye, Dave; Søren Degn Eskesen; Christoffer Brodbaek
Subject: RE: Seattle - Alaskan Way Viaduct Project - Bored Tunnel Option

7/14/2009

Hi both, 
  
As mentioned, we suggest the following items be covered by the informal meeting 
1, Presentation of COWI/BCG 
2. Discussion of technical aspects of the AWV bored tunnel 
3. Organisation of the project and possible roles for consultants 
  
As to item 2, we would of cause welcome any questions or discussion points from your side at the meeting and 
could give some early reflections 
  
Best regards 
Casper 
 

From: Arany, Sally (Consultant) [mailto:AranyS@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 11:14 PM 
To: Casper Paludan-Müller 
Cc: Dye, Dave; McLemore, Susanne; Paananen, Ron; White, John; Søren Degn Eskesen; Christoffer Brodbaek 
Subject: RE: Seattle - Alaskan Way Viaduct Project - Bored Tunnel Option 
 
Casper, 
  
Here are the directions to our office along with a map and my contact info.  There is no agenda as this is an informal 
meeting.  We look forward to seeing you on February 18 at 8:30 a.m..  Feel free to e-mail or call if I can help with 
anything more. 
  
Sally 
 

From: Casper Paludan-Müller [mailto:CPM@cowi.dk]  
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 7:03 AM 
To: Arany, Sally (Consultant) 
Cc: Dye, Dave; McLemore, Susanne; Paananen, Ron; White, John; Søren Degn Eskesen; Christoffer Brodbaek 
Subject: Seattle - Alaskan Way Viaduct Project - Bored Tunnel Option 
 
Hi Sally, 
I confirm that we can have the meeting Wednesday 18. Feb. 8:30-10:00 (will get direct flight from 
Copenhagen Tuesday afternoon and leave Thursday afternoon) 
We will be Søren Degn Eskesen and myself from COWI Copenhagen office and Christoffer Brodbaek from the 
Seattle office of our US company Ben C. Gerwick. 
Will there be any specific agenda? and pls could you confirm address of meeting! 
  
Best regards 
Casper 
  
  
  


